STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Lexington g ,
STATE VS. y  INDICTMENT/CASE#: _ 2015GS3201952

Yul Graham y  A/W#2015A3221101991
AKA: : )  Date of Offense: _6/21/2015 WS DN e
Race: Black Sex: M Age: 48 ) S.C.Code § : 16-13-0110(A) KR frv X5 4 \
DOB: (. s+ )  CDRCode#: 2877 | |
Address: L ) FEB 03 20
City,State.Zip: ~ West Columbia, SC 20169 ) f
DL#: SID#: )

*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes [ No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was
TO: Shoplifting / Value $2000 or less (Enhancement per 16-01-0057)

SENTENCE SHEg Court of Appedls
~¥ereans

ﬁ CONVICTED OF o

in violation of  § 16-13-0110(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2877 )
[J NON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT [ ]SERIOUS [ JMOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS [1817-25-45
' *(CSC w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: (] As Indicted, [ JLesser Included Offense, [[]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
/T\l;ver%lg'% is: [ ] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Sentence, [[J Recommendation by the State.
Solicitor SC Bart# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SCBar¥

. WHEREEQRE, the Defendant is commited to.the [H Stite D‘e’p’éFﬁﬁé‘ﬁt'of’égfr‘é@i‘i&;ﬁ"' D_.Q(Llﬂl_ty&e_tgnﬂon-Genfer,—“

for a determinate term of ‘ daysﬁﬁem-ha;fy@s r El-unde.r_the.m;thgu'l-egﬂ.dc. ATt TIOT toexTeet years™ -
and/or to pay a fine of § .— ; Provided that upon the service of i d%ﬂshﬂemhs/d/eﬁpayment

0ff——————— ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for ~

probatiot, which are incorporated by reference.

[J] CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
[« The Defendant is to be given gredit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State

" Department of Corrections. i 7

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central &&gistry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawfil for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition, :

. SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

U JRESTITUTION: (] Deferred (] Def. Waives Hearing ["] Ordered PTUP
Total: § ___ Dlus20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: ] Obtain GED N o
[] Set by SCDPPPS : Attend Voc. Rehab, fir J& @UE CORY

— - May serve W/E begining v )?w _
Recipient: Substance Abuse Cou @_ 7 A J772¢
*Fine: : $ Random Drug/AchlﬁX gC.C.%, G.5. & F.C.
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ m Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ foo, Y pmts. of § beginning
§ 14-1-21 1(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . :
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 512 S $ _____  paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Otl},em . - =
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 § -~ M g 26X Wi, S <0
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 5 2277 N A 2 A~ O
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ VIR » SUA l"\-’ A
§ 50-21-114 (BUI Br_cath Test Fee) $50 $ [7 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea 8 §Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County  (if paid in installments) $ during probation ang.shall be ¢ollegtedsbefore

e any other fees,

TOTAL y $//)24 Presiding Judge 7L ) "
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Glerk . ,Q/g774/(, e Judge Code: _ ‘u}. | 7 ( 5"(/
Court Reporter: \j / B v 4 Sentence Date: (.. 2_5 - ( [F

7

L4y /ﬂ;é
SCCA/217 (07/2016) //l



WITNESSES

West Columbia Police Department

C. Yarborough

Law Enforcement Case #: 1513366 -

HFY

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2015A3221101991

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Ao, Sl
Date T

Forepeigson of Petit Jury
Date: /- 24 - /7

DOCKET NO. 2015GS3201952

The State of South Carolina

5
4

A County of Lexington

bOURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

; AUGUST TERM 2015
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" THE STATE
VS.

Yul Graham

CDR #: 2877

Indictment for

“ SHOPLIFTING WITH PROPERTY
3 ENHANCEMENT

’l
A

§ 16-13-01 10(A)

DONALD V. MYERS, SOLICITOR

cep 03 201
oG Gourt of Appeats
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT FOR

) |
) SHOPLIFTING WITH PROPERTY

COUNTY OF LEXINGTON ) ENHANCEMENT
) .

| § 16-13-0110(A)

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on AUGUST 2015 the Grand Jurors
of Lexington County present upon their oath: ~

That Yul Graham in Lexington County, South Carolina, on or about June 21,

2015, previously having been convicted of at least two offenses for which the term of

= jmprisonment is contingent upon-ths value of the property involved, did take possession ... ..

of or carry away, transfer from one pérson to another or from one area of a store to
another, did alter, transfer, or remove the price label or tag; or did transfer from its
éontainer fo another container or conceal merchandise displayed; held or offered for
sale by a store with the intention of depriving the merchant of the poss-,essiron, use or
benefit of the merchandise without paying the full retail value; to wit: frozen foods and
trail mix with an estimated value of $2000 or less from Bi-Lo, located af 2349 Augusta

Road, West Columbia, South Carolina,(BI-LO); all in violation of Section 16-13-110 and

Section 16-1-57 of the Codes of Law of South Carolina, (1976, as amended)

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

wy

U ASSISTANT SOLICITOR

provided. -




